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File No. FC-8/15/2024-IRO-RAIPUR/ 0 & Date: - | 1/04/2025

To,
Principal Secretary (Forests),
Government of Chhattisgarh,
Forest Department, Mantralaya,
Mahanadi Bhavan, Nava Raipur,Atal Nagar (CG).

Sub: Diversion of 2.58 ha. (For approach road area 0.95 Ha and power line
area 1.62 Ha) Forest land for non-forest purpose under the Van (Sanrakshan
Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980 proposed for approach road from mines
to Public Road and laying the power line in favour of M/s Shri. Bajrang Power
& Ispat Ltd. Village Borjhara, Guma Road, Urla Industrial Area, Raipur in
East- Bhanupratappur Forest Division, Kanker District in the State of
Chhattisgarh-additional information required- reg. :

Sir,

Kindly refer to the Government of Chhattisgarh letter no. F-5-07/2020/10-2 dated
11.03.2025.

The proposal has been examined by the Regional Office. It has been observed that
certain important details are missing, which are necessary for further processing.
These include:

. Clarification on the current status and usage of the 1.50. ha road area earlier
diverted by the Central Government.

« Specifics regarding the 0.95 ha now proposed for road construction, including
the actual extent presently in use and its purpose.

« Whether the previously diverted 1.50 ha forms part of the newly proposed
2.58 ha or is separate.

« KML file of the 1.50 ha road area already diverted.

. For the proposed 1.62 ha electricity line, details such as voltage, Right of
Way (RoW), and the KML file.

Hence, the State Government is requested to submit the above-mentioned
information/documents for further examination by the Regional Office.

This is issued with the approval of the Competent Authority, Regional Office,
MoEF&CC, Nagpur.

Yours faithfully

N
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(DAYANANDA . N)
Technical Officer (FovﬁSb'Y)



(Dayananda.N)
Technical Officer (Forestry)
Copy to:
1. The PCCF & HoFF, Government of Chhattisgarh, Sector-19, Aranya Bhavan,
Atal Nagar, Naya Raipur (CG).
2. The Addl. PCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), Government of Chhattisgarh, Sector-
19, Aranya Bhavan, Atal Nagar, Naya Raipur (CG).

3. User Agency.

4. Guard File. WNng o
(Dayananda.N) /’_’//

Technical Officer (Forestry) (] ® @1/25



